STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION
Division of Remediation, Oak Ridge Office

761 Emory Valley Road [ j= i = &

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830

October 6, 2025 COUNT

Mr. Roger Petrie

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
U.S. Department of Energy

Post Office Box 4067

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Petrie

RE: Extension Request for Proposed Changes to the Federal Facility Agreement for the Oak
Ridge Reservation: Appendix C, Oak Ridge Remediation Sites, and Appendix B, Oak Ridge Site
Description

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC), Division of Remediation-
Oak Ridge Office, received the above referenced extension request on September 29, 2025. In
accordance with Section I-11 of the Federal Facilities Agreement (FFA) for the Oak Ridge
Reservation, the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) must provide updates to Appendices C and B
by October 1, 2025.

TDEC understands that DOE is conducting a comprehensive internal review of Appendix C and
B to ensure updates reflect ongoing planning initiatives and to provide a more accurate
submittal. The request has been reviewed and TDEC approves the extension request for
submittal of the proposed changes for Appendix C and B to November 30, 2025.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Eileen
Marcillo at the above address or by phone at (865) 985-2397.

Sincerely
. Digitally signed by
El |een Eileen Marcillo
. Date: 2025.10.06
Marcillo 11:11:58 -04'00

Eileen Marcillo
FFA Project Manager
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Wade Creswell - ORRCA
Amy Fitzgerald - ORRCA
Terry Frank - ORRCA

Warren Gooch - ORRCA




